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1. Does the cover letter (understanding it’s no longer than 2 pages) and the Table of Contents count 
towards the page limit of 15 pages for submission? 

The cover letter does not count towards 15 pages. 

2. Current statement of financial solvency – What information do you need for this item?  A complete 
financial statement is many pages and would cause us to go over the page limit. 

- Is the cover letter and TOC included in the 15 page limit? 
- Is a Cover included in the 15 page limit? 
- Page 8 E-Verify & 9 Certification of the RFQ – Are these pages required to be submitted with our 

proposal?  If so are they included in the 15 page limit? 

The 15 page limit is exclusively for the statement of qualifications.  This does not included required 
forms, statements, cover letters, etc. 

3. Will you accept electronic submittals in lieu of hard copies? 

You must comply to Section 4.0 (Submittals and Inquiries), you may include an electronic copy. 

4. In the Scope, the last bullet reads: Other environmental and geotechnical services or testing not listed 
above. Do you have more clarification as to what those ‘other’ testing and services might consist of?  

Not at this time. 


